
Response to questions - Skerries Educate Together Learning Pavilion Tender

Q 1 What project is this commission the 1% of? 
1% refers to the Percent for Arts Scheme.
http://www.publicart.ie/main/per-cent-for-art-and-commissioning/funding/per-cent-for-art/

Q 2 What is a 'Learning Pavilion’? 
A learning pavilion is our term for a structure with a roof that provides some protection from 
the elements.  It is a practical space where a class of 30 children and 2 adults can engage 
in curricular activities meaningfully.  Teachers can conduct a class there without worrying 
about showers or sun.

Q 3 What is an 'Outdoor classroom'?
Our Outdoor Classroom is an area within the school grounds which will consist of the 
Learning Pavilion plus a school garden.  The Pavilion will form part of the garden and will 
provide a sheltered area where the children can engage with the environment.

Q 4 What is the general usage of the space?
The pavilion will be used for teaching parts of the curriculum away from the main school 
classroom within the environs of the school garden. Class sizes are approx 30 children. 
We also plan for the structure to be used by the children during supervised break time.

Q 5 Is it an open space?
Yes, the site is an open space a short distance from the main school building

Q 6 Is it a building with a roof enclosing walls, windows and a door?
The pavilion should have a roof and some shelter from wind.  It can have a wall but it 
should not have enclosing walls, windows and a door. It’s important that this is not a 
enclosed pavilion and that is open and connected to the surrounded gardens.

Q 7 Must it keep the students dry-i.e. protect from rain or snow etc?
Yes, it must protect students from rain and snow.  It is not intended for use in very bad 
weather but must be able to protect from showers and on the rare occasion, strong sun.

Q 8 Is it more than a ‘structure’?
It is a classroom that can be used as described in Q2.

Q 9 Is the ‘structure’ or ‘pavilion’ or ‘outdoor classroom’ of itself an artwork or is the artwork 
applied to same?
The pavilion is the art commission, so it needs to stand as a work of art as well as a 
functional space.

Q 10 Is it a heated space?
No.

Q 11 Will it be used at night time?
No.

Q 12 Have the Commissioners established whether the ‘structure etc’ is an exempt 
development as defined by the relevant statutory instrument?



Until we see the design proposals for the pavilion, we will not know where it stands in 
relation to planning permission. Please note, it will be up to the winning architect/artist to 
liaise with Fingal County Council in this regard in conjunction with the Commissioners. 

Q 13 What are ‘all the required statutory approvals’ referred to in Paragraph 7.2?
Please refer to Fingal County Council to get this information.

Q14 The programme in Paragraph 9.2 implies that an application for planning permission 
will not be required. It further implies that all the construction information will be submitted 
as part of the Stage 2 Application. Is this programme realistic?
Our timescale is flexible within reason and we are open to consultation on this matter.

Q 15 Are there key elements which the Commissioners would envisage being part of the 
design? For example cultural diversity, local features, natural environment etc.
Yes, though we are completely open as to the design. We do consider our ethos as central 
to our teaching and therefore its inclusion could enhance the design.  Please refer to 
‘Background Information’ on our brief for details of our ethos. You can check our website 
(link to our website) under Ethos and Learn Together tab for more detail.

Q 16 Would the Commissioners be open to a consultative/creative input by the students in 
the development of design?
Yes.  

Q 17 What would be the purpose/aim of the workshops for artist/architect referred to in 
Paragraph 3.3 be? Who would attend these workshops, Commissioners, students, 
parents, teachers?
The purpose would be to allow some level of involvement to our school community.  We 
would like a small group from commissioners, students and teachers to have an 
appropriate involvement.

Q 18 Will the independent artist and architect be nominated and advised to potential 
entrants in advance of the submission date?
No.

Q 19 Will the proposal be marked down for being entirely open to the elements?
Yes. We need some protection from the elements as set out in answers to question 6 & 7. 

Q 20 Will the proposal be marked down for being unconnected to any electrical or water 
services? Is a connection to services preferable?
Yes. It must include at least one electrical socket inside the pavilion. We have provided 
electricity through underground ducting from the main school building. In regards to water 
provison, a proposal will not be marked down for no water services but we welcome 
proposals which include water provision e.g. rain water harvesting.

Q 21 It is noted that the pavilion is to complement the school garden (yet to be complete), 
is there a proposed design for this garden already done?
No, but we are hoping the plan for the garden will include a variety of learning stations 
such as a weather station, pond with camera, musical elements, climbing structures, 
science zones, connecting pathways, vegetable growing and sensory garden areas and 
seating benches.



Q 22 What is the intended/desired lifespan (in years) of the structure? 
20 years plus

Q 23 In order to meet the high material demands outlined in the brief within the budget 
proposed, is visible sponsorship of the pavilion allowed?
Yes. This may be part of the proposal but the sponsor would be required to be part of the 
submission as a partner in the project.

Q 24 Would it be possible to receive a site plan indicating the limits of the site?
Yes. This is now available on line. 

Q 25 Do the examples of previous works need to be built, physical works? or can they be 
Drawings/ proposals?
No. But more marks will be given to actual previous experience.

Q 26 What paper size can the printed submission be, can it be A1? 
Yes

Q 27 Can a cd be submitted with images/ drawings/ 3Ds of the proposal?
Yes

Q 28 Is it a requirement for this structure to be connected to an existing building or 
structure?
We require a free standing pavilion. However, there should be a short connecting path 
included in the proposal that will connect to an existing path way. 

Q 29 Will the school pay for expenses related to.. 
Planning permission? Yes
Fire safety certificate application? No
Disability access certificate? No.  
Health and safety expenses? No

Q 30 Are sustainable and recycled materials part of the submission?
The use of recycled and sustainable materials reflects our school ethos and therefore be 
favorably looked upon.

Q 31 Will survey information relating to ground conditions be available. 
No.


